
From:   Peter Driessen   

To:   Hung Le   
Date:   March 05, 2020

Subject:   Request for Info - File # 1067-EX-CN-2019
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Dear Hung Le,

Thank you for your request for info.

Further to my previous correspondence sent earlier today:

I have corrected the application with center frequencies as listed below
with emissions 1H00A0 and 75K0A1A for each frequency.
Please confirm that this meets your requirements.

Kind regards,
Peter Driessen

Frequency Range: 4017.50000000 to kHz, Power: 100.000000 W, Mean Peak: Mean, Tolerance:
1.00000000, Station Class: Fixed

Frequency Range: 5337.50000000 to kHz, Power: 100.000000 W, Mean Peak: Mean, Tolerance:
1.00000000, Station Class: Fixed

Frequency Range: 7087.50000000 to kHz, Power: 100.000000 W, Mean Peak: Mean, Tolerance:
1.00000000, Station Class: Fixed

Frequency Range: 10137.50000000 to kHz, Power: 100.000000 W, Mean Peak: Mean, Tolerance:
1.00000000, Station Class: Fixed


